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The coat of arms has been an attribute of the nobility since time immemorial: the first emblems of towns appeared in the first Millennium of our era.
Like most cities, Kherson has its own emblem, too. We know what it looks like nowadays, but not all of us know its history and the changes it has passed through. The coat of arms was approved of in 1995 by the City Council. However, the history of Kherson’s emblem began long before 1995. 
In 1803, the Governorate of Kherson was legislated and it was time to think about its first symbol. The province of Kherson covered the territory of the modern Odessa, Nikolaev and Kirovograd regions. The first version of the coat of arms came with a black double-headed crowned eagle on the golden shield, which symbolized the Empire’s power. The holy cross on the blue shield on the eagle’s breast was the symbol of Christianity. The eagle held a laurel branch in its right paw and a torch in its left paw as the marks of the victory of the Christians over the heathens formerly present on the territory of Kherson region.

In 1856, the heraldic reform was implemented and, as a result, using state symbols in the emblems of cities and provinces became illegal. For 20 years there was no coat of arms. And only in 1878, when the city celebrated its 100th anniversary, the heraldry expert Bernard Kenn created his own version of the emblem which was given as a gift to the city. It didn’t look like the previous one. There was a silver holy cross in the middle and three gold imperial crowns against azure background. There was a big crown on top. Also, the shield was decorated with oak leaves and St. Andrew’s band. There are different versions of the meaning of the three crowns: according to the main one, they allegorically represent historic individuals that are associated with baptism in Kiev Russ. Interesting is the fact that traditional Ukrainian colours (yellow and azure) dominated the emblem.
After the revolution in 1917 the old emblem of Kherson and the region lost its importance. And only on the 31st of October, 1967, Kherson’s Council approved of a new one. According to the new idea of the author of the emblem, it was to symbolize the Kherson shipyard, combine plant and Kherson’s cotton plant. There was a white sailboat in the middle of the circle made up by half an anchor and half a gear. However, it wasn’t the final variant.
The City Council approved of a new emblem of Kherson in October 1995. The author of the emblem was M.Chornyi. The form of the emblem resembles a French heraldic shield with the Gates of Kherson’s fortress on top. The golden-yellow gate symbolizes the hospitality of our city. There are two crossed golden anchors below: the first one is commercial and the second one is military, because our town has been known as a sea-port since it was founded. Anchors directed to the top mean that the Navy was undefeated in all the battles. The lower part of our shield is framed with two branches of golden-brown colour: an oak branch on the left and a laurel branch on the right – the symbols of our power and honour. The year of the city’s foundation is indicated between the branches. 

This emblem fully represents our history and culture. We have got used to it and hope that our descendants will not change Kherson’s coat of arms: it is unique to our city and there is no similar one anywhere.We should be proud of it and know the history of the emblem because it is an essential attribute of our city: it reflects the past, the present and, hopefully, our bright future.
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